
2715 Mountain Road Suffield 
 
 
From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:53 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-ATT-139-230420 
 
Good Afternoon CSC, 
  
Please find the FCCA and photo of overall work completed, attached, for the site below. If you need any other 
information, please reach out. Thank you! 
 

10092225 CTL05845 WSCTB0013340 EM-ATT-139-230420 

 
 
Thanks, 
 
Aja 



December 5, 2024 
 
David Jefferson   MTS Engineering P.L.L.C. 
SL Universal Contractors LLC    1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
200 Geiger Rd   Tulsa, OK 74119 
Philadelphia, PA 19115   (918) 587-4630 
   btwo@btgrp.com 
 
Subject:                Engineer’s Certification of Completion 
 
Jurisdiction Designation: Building Permit Number:  C-23-10 
 
Carrier Designation: Site ID:                                         CTL05845 
  
Engineering Firm Designation: Project Number:                 174016.001.01 
 
Site Data:        2715 Mountain Rd., Suffield, CT 06093 

Latitude 42.011611°, Longitude -72.728778° 
          Wireless Telecommunications Facility 
 
Dear David Jefferson, 
 
I, Chad Tuttle, a registered professional engineer in the state of Connecticut with Registration No. 23924, have 
examined site photographs provided by the Client, last dated November 4, 2024, for the Wireless 
Telecommunications Facility referenced above. Based on the photographs provided; As Built drawings certified 
by Andrei Kazachonak of SL Universal Contractors LLC, dated October 10, 2024; and the construction drawings 
by B+T Group dated March 23, 2023; I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all 
constructed improvements are in substantial compliance with the permitted construction drawings approved by 
the Town of Suffield (last revised March 23, 2023) and that said improvements meet the intent of the applicable 
Codes listed on said drawings (e.g., 2022 Connecticut SBC).  
 
In my professional opinion, any minor deviations from the drawings and specifications will not prevent the project 
from functioning in compliance with the requirements of the Town of Suffield and other applicable regulatory 
agencies listed in the drawings. 
  
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.  
 
Engineer’s Certification of Completion prepared by: Ashley Pope 
 
Respectfully submitted by: MTS Engineering P.L.L.C. 
 
 
 
Chad Tuttle, P.E. 
Engineer of Record 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

12/5/24



 


